From: Jeffery Edwards <jeevacatio
To: jes.staley
Sent: 8/3/2008
Subject: Re:

Can't wait to see the baot.. In person,, any progress photos?
on g/3/08 1:08 ey, *jes.stale ] NN -
wrote:

»> Just thinking about you.
> Jes

> Generally, this communication is for informaticonal purposes only

> and it is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase
> or sale of any financial instrument or as an official confirmation
= of any transaction. In the event you are receiving the offering

> materials attached below related to your interest in hedge funds or
> private equity, this communication may be intended as an offer or

> solicitation for the purchase or sale of such fund{s)}. All market

» prices, data and other information are not warranted as to

> completeness or accuracy and are subject to change without notice.
= Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect

> those of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates.

> This transmission may contain information that iz privileged,

= confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure

> under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you

> are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or

> use of the information contained herein (including any reliance

* thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any

> attachments are believed to he free of any wvirus or other defect

> that might affect any computer system into which it is received and

> gpened, it is the responsibkility of the recipient to ensure that it
iz wvirus free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase &

> Co,., its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss

> or damage ariszing in any way from its use. If you received this

» transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and

> destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard

= copy format. Thank wou.

> Please refer to httpi//www. jpmorgan. com/pages/disclosures for

» disclosures relating to UK legal entities.

SDNY_GM_00076926

Confidential Treatment Requested by JPMorgan Chase JPM-SDNY-00000053
EFTA_D0I87398

EFTA01299963



